
 

Jed Margolin  

From: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com>
To: <pwhitten@storeycounty.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 1:56 PM
Subject: County's Contract with Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool
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Hi, Pat. 
  
  

I would like a copy of the County's contract with the Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool. 
  

I assume that since it was paid for with public money the contract is a public document. 
  
  

Regards, 
  

Jed 

  

  

  

  



 

Jed Margolin  

From: "Pat Whitten" <pwhitten@storeycounty.org>
To: "jm" <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 1:54 PM
Subject: Out of Office: County's Contract with Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool
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I will be out of the office until May 21st. If you have an urgent issue, please contact Holli 
or Jessie during normal office hours at (775) 847-0968. Thank you... 



 

Jed Margolin  

From: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com>
To: <admin@storeycounty.org>; <hkiechler@storeycounty.org>
Cc: <bsjovangen@storeycounty.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 2:27 PM
Subject: Fw: Out of Office: County's Contract with Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool
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> Hi, Pat. 
> 
> 
> I would like a copy of the County's contract with the Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool. 
> 
> I assume that since it was paid for with public money the contract is a public document. 
> 
> 
> Regards, 
> 
> Jed 

======================== 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Pat Whitten  
To: jm  
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 1:54 PM 
Subject: Out of Office: County's Contract with Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool 

 
I will be out of the office until May 21st. If you have an urgent issue, please contact Holli 
or Jessie during normal office hours at (775) 847-0968. Thank you... 
  
  
  



 

Jed Margolin  

From: "Holli Kiechler" <hkiechler@storeycounty.org>
To: "jm" <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 3:36 PM
Attach: ATT00240.txt
Subject: Read: Fw: Out of Office: County's Contract with Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool

Page 1 of 1

5/20/2012

Your message was read on Thursday, May 17, 2012 3:36:58 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & 
Canada). 



 

Jed Margolin  

From: "Pat Whitten" <pwhitten@storeycounty.org>
To: "jm" <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 4:52 PM
Attach: ATT00250.txt
Subject: Read: Fw: Out of Office: County's Contract with Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool
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Your message was read on Thursday, May 17, 2012 4:52:20 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & 
Canada). 


